TOWN OF CUTLER MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday January 13, 2020 CUTLER TOWN HALL N10846 2nd Ave; Camp Douglas, WI

Town Board Members in attendance: Martin Potter (Chairman), Bobbie Georgeson (Clerk), Curt Jorgensen (Supervisor), James Hayward Sr. (Supervisor), and Terry Dawn Hayward (Treasurer). Jim Brown, Mary & Jerry Bowen, Vicki Peterson, Greg Johnson, and Charles Batten were also in attendance. Martin called the Monthly meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Minutes: Jim Hayward made a motion to accept the Monthly Board Meeting Minutes, Curt Jorgensen seconded, motion carried.

Treasurer's Report Terry gave the December financial report. Curt made a motion to accept the report, Jim seconded, motion carried.

- □ Terry has been collecting taxes, of the \$302,357.02 collected in December, \$241,990.54 will be going out for January settlements to county and schools.
- □ CD#2 (current balance \$12,378.11) matures 16 January. Jim made a motion to roll it over, Curt seconded, motion carried.
- □ Notice received for 2020 General Transportation Aid Final calculation. Town will be receiving \$138,469.32 this year. First payment received 6 January for \$34,617.33.

Clerk's Report Bobbie K reported correspondence received during the month.

- □ Tobacco retailer survey for State completed online.
- □ U.S. Census completed online for new building in 2019. Cutler had 2 single family residences with a combined value of construction of \$125,000.00
- □ Feb. 18 Special Primary Election. Tomah schools will also be included with this.
- □ Local Redistricting Training & Survey materials have been received
- □ Managed Forest Land Withdrawal Worksheet for 2 acres for Larry Batten has been completed and returned to DOR.
- □ JC Clerk has requested sending Wood Cutting Notices via email. The chair and the clerk are each to receive them.
- 2019-2020 WI Blue Book has been received
- □ Miscellaneous magazines and local newsletters received.

Communications to the Board Martin successfully completed TRIP Program application online, and has received Certificate of Insurances from Gerke, Scott Construction, and Delaney Wood Products.

Town Permit Application determinations

Eastern Monroe County Rod & Gun Club has applied for "Picnic License" for Feb.1, 2020 for Eagles Nest Parking Lot. Jim made a motion to approve application, but to ensure notice is given that due to not receiving any server applications, NO ALCOHOL may be sold! Curt seconded, motion carried. Bobbie completed permit and sent with notice immediately.

Unfinished Business

- 2nd Ave Bridge Working Group-received and deposited \$10,000.00 insurance check. Martin is looking into whether any of the repairs may be made at a future date, or not at all, from the county bridge inspection board.
- □ TRIP program nothing at this time.

Highway Maintenance

- □ Jim Brown reported wood cutting is complete at this time, and is continuing to plow snow and salt roads as needed.
- Driveway permit has not been received by the board for new driveway on Martin Georgeson property.
 Bobbie was directed to send invoice.

New Business

- □ Jerry Bowen gave an update for the ATV routes. You can travel 7500 miles from here now. Tomah has recently opened up Superior Ave. Discussion is occurring tonight on whether or not Juneau County will open up the rest of County H, South of Hwy. 21.
- □ Jim made a motion to request funds from the Cutler Cranberry Foundation, in the amount equal to one payment. Bobbie will type up the request and get it mailed out.

Payment of Vouchers Various bills were presented, reviewed by the board and approved for payment. The Gerke invoice is being held, Martin will get clarification on the invoicing of hauling salt/sand from Monroe County Hwy to Jim Brown.

Public Comment Greg Johnson and Vicki Peterson questioned the board on the procedure to build new home on property, and the process for permits, etc.

Next Monthly Meeting Monday, Feb.10, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

Curt Jorgensen made a motion to adjourn, Jim Hayward seconded, motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:54 pm Bobbie K Georgeson, Clerk